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Dear Sir/Madam, 

Apologies for the delay in responding to your request for submissions/observations in 
relation to the above application. 

The Agency has no comment to make at this time. Organic Gold Marketing Ltd. has 
su@nitted an application to the Agency for a waste licence (Reg. No. 219-1) and any 
environmental issues on site will be dealt with during this process. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr. Karen Creed 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing and Guidance 


